

INTRODUCED BY:

Laing Chow

PROPOSED NO.

83-493

ORDINANCE NO. 6533

AN ORDINANCE clarifying the rate of compensation paid to precinct election officials and amending Ordinance No. 918, Section 1 and Section 2, King County Code 1.08.010 and 1.08.020, and declaring an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KING COUNTY:

SECTION 1. Ordinance No. 918, Section 1, King County Code 1.08.010, is hereby amended as follows:

Precinct election officials shall be compensated at the ~~(rate of \$1.60 per hour, the minimum hourly wage rate as established by state law)~~ then-prevailing federal minimum wage, except that at no time shall it be less than the state minimum wage.

SECTION 2. Ordinance No. 918, Section 2, King County Code 1.08.020, is hereby amended as follows:

The ~~(director)~~ manager of records and elections is authorized to compensate the inspectors, judges, and clerks at the then-prevailing federal minimum wage per hour ~~the inspectors and judges and clerks~~ attending ~~(machine and)~~ voting devices instruction class shall be compensated for an additional two hours at the then-prevailing federal minimum hourly wage ~~the inspectors shall be compensated an additional two hours at the then-prevailing federal~~ minimum hourly wage, and the ~~(Seattle Inspector picking up and returning the election supplies)~~ election official accompanying the inspector to the depot shall be entitled to additional compensation according to the ~~(established pay zones of \$1.00, \$2.00, and \$3.00)~~ then-prevailing federal minimum hourly wage, except that at no time shall it be less than the state minimum wage.

SECTION 3. This ordinance expires March 31, 1984.

